From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bec:
Subject:

Skinner, Nathaniel
5/28/2014 5:06:56 PM
Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

RE: PAS 55/ISO 550001 discussion with PGE and Lloyds register and ORA

Hi Laura, sorry for the late notice, two more may be joining us tomorrow

Here is the full list:

Nat Skinner

Oge Enyinwa
Tom Roberts
Linda Serizawa

Karen Paull

See you tomorrow,

Nat

From: Skinner, Nathaniel
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 12:08 PM
To: Doll, Laura’

Subject: RE:

Hi Laura,

PAS 55/ISO 550001 discussion with PGE and Lloyds register and ORA

From our end the attendees will be myself, and possibly two of the engineers in my section:

Tom Roberts and Ogeonye Enyinwa

Best,
Nat

From: DKW3@pge.com [mailio:DKW3@pge.com] On Behalf Of Doll, Laura

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 9:14 AM

To: Doll, Laura'; Skinner, Nathaniel; Khan, Javid; Enyinwa, Ogeonye

Subject: PAS 55/ISO 550001 discussion with PGE and Lloyds register and ORA

When: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 77 Beale, rm tbd
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